

**PRYOR CREEK RECREATION CENTER BOARD
SPECIAL MEETING
MONDAY, April 11th, 2022, AT 5:30 P.M.**

AS REQUIRED BY THE OKLAHOMA OPEN MEETING ACT, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE RECREATION CENTER BOARD WILL MEET IN SPECIAL SESSION IN CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER, 12 NORTH ROWE STREET, PRYOR, OKLAHOMA, AT THE ABOVE DATE AND TIME, FOR SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO ATTEND, PLEASE CONTACT 918-825-6909.

Board members: Houston Brittain, Jeremy Cantrell, Cathy Gray, Rebecca Kemp, Steve Riff, Marty Marsh

1. Call to order.

The meeting was called to order by Houston. Board members present Houston Brittain, Cathy Gray, Steve Riff, and Marty Marsh.

2. Approve minutes of the March 7th, 2022 regular meeting.

Motion made by Riff to approve the minutes of the March 7th, 2022 regular meeting, second by Gray, motion carried.

3. Approve minutes of the March 21st, 2022 special meeting.

Motion made by Riff to approve the minutes of the March 21st, 2022 special meeting, second by Gray, motion carried.

4. Discuss, possibly recommend Council action regarding hiring Jessica Reger for the Assistant Director position at the Pryor Creek Recreation Center at Range E, step 1 (annual wage \$39,980.00).

Jessica was hired in October for evenings and weekends. She has worked at the YMCA doing much of what the assistant director would do. She is doing well with the hourly staff, she would work mostly in the evenings and weekends when the director is not there, so management would be present on all shifts. If approved she would begin in that capacity the first/second week of May. A motion was made by Gray to recommend Council action to hire Jessica Reger for the Assistant Director position at the Pryor Creek Recreation Center at Range E, step 1 (annual wage \$39,980.00). Second by Riff. Motion carried.

5. Director's Report.

a. Facility repair and Maintenance

no roof leaks, the drain lines will be connected on Wednesday, old equipment needs some minor repairs, termites found in the office in the wooden beams, has been treated, new rims and padding have been added to the basketball goals in the gym

b. Finance Report

increase in members, swim lessons will start group lessons again

c. Aquatics Report

swim parties continue to be consistent, several schools and various activities are scheduled, 14 new private lessons scheduled, Easter Egg hunt went fairly well, numbers were down compared to last year

d. Personnel Report

will discuss with the team what the rec center needs with regard to new staff if Jessica gets hired as the assistant director, Courtney is back to teaching classes, getting another Cherokee Nation intern, they will work full time hours

e. Misc.

178 new members in March, retained 83% of members in March, doing an April check in challenge, working on summer schedule, looking for a new board member to replace Dick Holmes

f. Q&A.

6. Unforeseeable Business.

No unforeseeable business.

76. Adjourn.

Motion made by Riff second by Marsh. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned.

Terry Dean Lamar

124 S. Vann, Pryor, OK 74361

Phone: 918-857-2530 | E-Mail: tdlamar62@hotmail.com

Career Experience

United States Air Force/Oklahoma Air National Guard (SMSgt Retired) 1980-2022

Intelligence Superintendent GS-11/E-8

- Responsible for ensuring intelligence flight personnel receive proper training and resources to support F-16 combat aircrew and worldwide mobility
- Subject matter expert on force protection and serves as liaison between the wing commander and federal agencies.
- Processed security clearances
- Government Purchase Card holder/buyer for Operations Group
- Supervisor of personnel and hiring board member
- Training supervisor

Community Involvement

Pryor City Council 1988-1992

- Police Committee-Chairman
- Insurance Committee-Member
- Building Maintenance Committee-Member
- Collective Bargaining/Negotiations Committee-Member
- Park Board Liaison
- MUB Liaison

City of Pryor Library Board 2001-2003

- Member and Chairman

PHS All-School Reunion 2010-Present

- Board/Committee Member

Pryor Main Street 2013-2019

- Board Member

First United Methodist Church

- Sunday School Superintendent 1988-1993

Education

- **Northeastern State University** 1997
Bachelor of Arts (BA), History Education
- **Rogers State College** 1987
Associate of Arts (AA), History 1986
Associate of Arts (AA), Criminal Justice



5 TOOL Contract

5 TOOL has the approval to utilize the PCRC facility for private basketball training. Lessons will be held on Thursdays in the north end of the gym from 4:00pm until 6:00pm. (Days/times may be added during the summer months) In exchange, **5 TOOL** will pay PCRC 20% of each player's fee. Fees are due at the end of each month, and **5 TOOL** will provide PCRC with a list of players each month. This memorandum of agreement shall be effective only upon approval by the City Council.

Date

Pryor Creek Recreation Center Director Signature

James Kruse, 5 TOOL Signature

Approved by the Pryor Creek City Council in regular session on this ___ day of _____ 2022.


Larry Lees, Mayor

Attest:

Eva Smith, City Clerk

Sales Quote

Account #:1744183	Quote #:6506193	Quote Issued:04/19/2022
CITY OF PRYOR CREEK	longj@pryorcreek.org	*Pricing valid for 14 days from quote issue date. subject to change based on product availability and/or extraordinary market conditions
Jessica Long	Phone: (918) 825-6909	
1111 SOUTH EAST 9TH ST	Fax:	
PRYOR, Oklahoma 74361		

Part#	Description	Shipping	Qty	Price	Extended
641264	<p>Global Industrial™ Auto Walk-Behind Floor Scrubber, 20" Cleaning Path Country Of Origin: CHINA</p> <p>* Please Note: This Item Is Not Returnable.</p>  <p>✓ Provides up to 22,000 sq. ft. per hour coverage. ✓ Includes two 12V batteries with a 4.5 hr. run time per charge. ✓ Storage-friendly, making it ideal for factory managers and building service contractors alike.</p> <p>When you need to start cleaning your floor fast, we have the floor care solution for you. The Global Industrial™ Auto Walk-Behind Floor Scrubber has a wide 20" cleaning path and two large capacity solution and recovery tanks for low maintenance upkeep you can count on. Powered by a 3/4 peak horsepower brush motor that offers 100 RPM — and featuring self-start technology that helps extend the life of the floor scrubber — this small but powerful machine will clean and conserve your floor, whatever the demand. Scrub brush and composite floor pads sold separately.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Features a 15 gallon solution and 17 gallon recovery tank. • Heavy duty cast aluminum squeegee assembly included. • Includes two 12V batteries, a set of squeegee blades, and a pad driver. • Rotationally-mixed polyethylene construction provides strong resistance to corrosion and impacts. 	TRUCK	1	\$3,899.00	\$3,899.00
Item Total:					\$3,899.00
Tax:					\$385.03
Shipping and Handling:					\$281.99
*Total:					\$4,566.02

Home / Floor Scrubbers / Automatic Walk Behind Floor Scrubbers / Minuteman /
Minuteman E20 20" Commercial Floor Scrubber Machine



Minuteman E20 20" Commercial Floor Scrubber Machine

Be the first to review this product

Brand: Minuteman

SKU: MIN-E20BDQP

Special Order Item

May have extended lead times.

What's This? ⓘ

\$6,310.42

(Save 10%)

\$5,679.38

Qty

1

ADD TO CART

Click here to finance for as low as
\$135/month

Quick Overview

- Rotary Style Scrub Head
- 20 inch scrubbing path
- Brush assisted drive system
- 12 gallon solution tank
- Comes w/ pad driver, batteries, & on-board charger

etails

inuteman E20 commercial floor scrubber is a tough machine for any floor scrubbing job. It has a wide 20 inch scrubbing path with a brush deck making it easy to get underneath obstacles. The brush assisted drive will give you a max productivity level of 27,280 feet per hour, making it appropriate for larger facilities. For a smaller, more compact model, take a look at our Minuteman E17BD scrubber.

s with 2 lead acid batteries, 24 volt 12 amp charger, and pad driver. Make sure to compare this scrubber to the other Minuteman house scrubbers and walk behind floor scrubbers we carry to find the machine that's most appropriate for your floor care needs.

eatures